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 Addendum to Edmond Public Schools 
 RFP Visual Branding 

 When do you want to launch the brand? 
 Ideally, the brand would launch next spring after the third week in 
 March (following Spring Break) and simultaneously with the rollout of 
 our new district and site websites. 

 How do you want to launch the brand? I.e.: big reveal event, billboards, 
 soft rollout, etc. 
 Initially, we foresee a soft rollout that would include at a minimum 
 internal communication to staff, website and social media placement, a 
 news release to media outlets, and swag giveaways to staff members. 

 Are you looking for retained agency services beyond the 
 rebrand/launch?  It’s unlikely but possible. 

 Do you have a “do not exceed” number we should consider when 
 pricing this out?  We do not. 

 Should we include any outside costs such as printed materials, signage, 
 apparel, etc.  No 

 Is there an estimated overall budget/budget range for this project?  No, 
 we purposely left that off of the RFP so as not to constrain any potential 
 vendors. 

 Is there an incumbent? Are you currently being supported by any other 
 marketing firms?  No. 



 What type of research exists for this project?  Community surveys-although 
 they were not specific to branding. 

 Who will be giving approvals along the way?  A committee?  Yes, a committee 
 of stakeholders including administrators, teachers, students, and parents. 
 We will also try to include two representatives from the city. 

 Can you provide a few sample school logos that are inspiring to you and 
 share the quality you are looking for? 
 We feel that would be premature. 

 Can you share a budget range so we can better understand the scale of the 
 project?  Sorry, but I won't be able to do that.  The original RFP does not 
 include a budget range, therefore I cannot supply one to individual vendors. 

 Please provide the grading percentages you will use to evaluate proposals. 
 X% experience with school branding, X% for local preference, X% for 
 samples provided, etc.  The first committee meeting  has yet to be held but 
 that will be determined at that time. 

 How will success be measured for this project?  Evaluation of the re-branding 
 initiative will be ongoing. We will track social media comments and shares. 
 Our goal for the future is to collect quantitative data with parent and staff 
 surveys, and qualitative data with focus groups and key communicators. 

 Do you have timelines in mind for each of the below areas? 
 ●  Survey/data gathering  Fall of 2022 
 ●  Creative deliverables  Beginning of February 2023 
 ●  Consultant workshops  Beginning of 2023 

 Can you provide more detail on the level of research, survey creation, focus 
 groups, and data gathering you are expecting?  The  district has an extremely 



 small (two people) PR/Communication/Marketing department. Therefore, we 
 need the vendor to take the lead on research and survey creation. Ideally, 
 focus groups will be made up of district and site level administrators, two 
 board members, parents, students and possibly two representatives from 
 the community. The district will confirm the participants in the focus groups 
 and set the dates and times for the groups in collaboration with the vendor. 

 Note* The district has conducted two community surveys in the past, 
 however, the surveys were not specific to visual branding. Results of those 
 surveys can be provided. 

 Has EPS contracted or conducted any research or surveys regarding the 
 visual brand to date?  No 

 For future surveys, what groups would EPS like to target?  Our goal for the 
 future is to collect quantitative data with parent and staff surveys, and 
 qualitative data with focus groups and key communicators. 

 Will EPS provide survey questions or rely on the agency?  Rely on the 
 agency. 

 What are the district's preferences on size or number of focus groups? Focus 
 groups should consist of all stakeholders.  Ideally,  they should be made up of 
 district and site level administrators, two board members, parents, students, 
 and possibly two representatives from the community. 

 As for the brand workshops, how do you foresee these being implemented 
 across the district? Do you have an idea of how many workshops you would 
 like to provide?  A one-hour workshop should suffice.  Ideally, we would hold 
 two workshops and employees could choose which one to attend. 



 "Educate district on branding best practices"  -  Will this be delivered as 
 a document or will in-person training be required?  As part of the RFP, we are 
 hoping to have included a one-page document elaborating on the best 
 practices for rolling out and maintaining our new visual identity. The district 
 communication staff consists of only two people and it could use the wisdom 
 of an agency when it comes to branding best practices. 

 "Advise on internal and external signage for district buildings."  - 
 What are the specifics regarding advisement?  We would  love to have 
 supplemental advice on getting the best “bang for our buck” on placement of 
 banners/signage featuring the new visual brand. 

 Will we be required to source vendors and facilitate signage creation 
 and installation?  No, the district will source vendors  and facilitate signage 
 creation and installation. 

 "Host brand workshops, as needed" -  Do these workshops  fall under 
 “educating the district on branding best practices” or is this 
 something outside of that?  These workshops (ideally,  a one-hour 
 workshop held at two different times to accommodate employees’ 
 schedules), would be held at the district headquarters. Presenting at those 
 workshops falls under “educating the district on branding best practices.” 


